State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

NOTICE

Due to the size of this bid, it was impractical to scan
every page for online viewing. We have made an
attempt to scan and publish all pertinent bid
information. However, it is important to note that
some pages were necessarily omitted.

If you wouid like to review the bid in its entirety, please
contact the buyer. Thank you.
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State of West Virginia 10/12/2007
Department of Administration

Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East

Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Re: DEP Requisition #DEP14163

Lower Dempsey Branch Highwall

Dear Mr. Bowman:

LA Gates Company is interested in providing professional services to WVDEP — AML. | trust that you will
find after reviewing the enclosed CCQQ and RPEM that you will agree that LA Gates Company has the

expertise and equipment necessary to perform such projects.

Shouid you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to call me at

304/256/1640 ext. 106.
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Tim Coleman

VP — Mining Engineering




